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Audit of implementation of three northern inland regulated river water sharing plans 

Dear Professor Durrant-Whyte 

I refer to your letter of 24 May 223 concerning the audit of the implementation of three 
southern inland regulated river Water Sharing Plans (WSP).  

It is pleasing to note that the report included positive findings in relation to airspace and 
flooding provisions; Available Water Determination (AWD) provisions; systems, processes 
and procedures to support the implementation of provisions relating to the granting of access 
licences; management of access licences and approvals of water supply works; access 
licence dealing provisions; mandatory conditions on water access licences; non-mandatory 
amendments; and  Long-Term Average Annual Extraction Limits  (LTAAEL) assessment and 
compliance processes.  

It is also noted that there are several areas where further work is required. 

The Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) - Water has considered each of these 
findings and recommendations with suggested actions, and our response is in the attached 
tables. The majority of these recommendations are fully agreed and accepted. The only 
exception is one finding and recommendation (F2.10/ R2.10) where interpretation of the 
provision differs as outlined and two others (F9.1/R9.1 and F9.2/R9.2) where the WSP 
amendments of December 2022- which took place after the audit - mean the findings and 
recommendations are overtaken by events. However, our response does outline and 
address the specifics raised by the NRC.  
 
DPE Water is also progressing work which will contribute to addressing matters identified in 
this and other audits including: 
 

1. development of monitoring and evaluation frameworks for water sharing plans which will 
inform plan assessment and monitoring (Recommendation R1.1) 

2. annual assessment of LTAAEL compliance and publish these assessments 
(Recommendation R3.1) 

3. addressing gaps in conditions on WaterNSW Statement of Approvals to support 
implementation of plan provisions (Recommendation R9.3). 

DPE Water continues to work collaboratively with WaterNSW to ensure consideration and 
implementation of NRC recommendations.  



I understand that WaterNSW is working on addressing the eight recommendations that the 
NRC either assigned directly to them, or that they need to work with other agencies to 
resolve.  

These include: 

 making environmental flow releases in accordance with Plan rules and accounting for 
any shortfalls 

 analysing our water ordering data (relative to water taken) 
 complying with channel capacity constraints  
 operating protocols for rates of change to storage releases once the procedures are 

developed by DPE-Water 
 assessment templates for supplementary water, and 
 Water Access License (WAL) and approval holder notifications for mandatory 

conditions once any gaps are addressed by DPE Water.  

WaterNSW is in the process of assessing the recommendations in order to develop 
appropriate action plans to address them. This will include a combination of administrative 
steps and changes to operations, systems, processes and documentation, as appropriate to 
each individual recommendation. Some changes will be relatively straight forward and in 
some cases, those have already been made. Some will be more complex and take some 
time to address and some are dependent on prioritised actions by other agencies.  

A further separate response will be provided from WaterNSW and will include a more 
detailed description of the proposed actions and realistic timeframes to address the 
recommendations. 

relation to these management plans. If your office requires any additional information or to 
discuss these matters further, please contact Kate Masters, A/Director Inland Planning, in the 
Department, at kate.masters@dpie.nsw.gov.au.  

I would like to thank the Commission for its work in this important process. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Amanda Jones 

Deputy Secretary, Water 



Attachment A  Tables 

 

Table 1: Audit findings and recommendations relevant to DPE Water 

 

 

 

 






















